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Dear Lr, rhosdsg,

In sy initisl response to your letder »f 1/22, I %old you 3 woull b
meking further reapenze when L coulds I pere addrecs saveral otimr wsneotz.

#ipet, hovevir, I want %o thonk you for wist I regerd = o lese ecul-
vogrl, move nmeeningful expréssion, ez vien réﬁ;gach things as "not in sur pos-
gsession” »aé "ve do not Knov whers 4% 18". “hdla L weuld nope your intepest in
tas integrity »f your arcidves wouls dmpel you %o uwes tie itSoruey gepersl'e directive
o locate snd bave tute weteriol, I teks such words 2z Thosw juoisd ok fuce wolue
snd sugzest thet aed tuey been smployed swrlier wuch wnnecessery corrsunonisncd’
hetween us might dave besn mvaidads

i bhe top of phge Tws you @8y you beve mo "lists of individusl decuments
$ust huve been meie svoilsble for resesreh”, Insefar as thile relates to what ¥es
elésslified =nd iz not, &L suggest you may went to heve further inowlry maje for you,
thether or tet comylete, others bave been suprpiied sudh llsts by tie Archives, =nd
1% 19 my lesradne of this after I wes led %o believa othersiee 2hat ovused ay te write
vou sboud it, Put hefors developing this, ¥ Bellews I buve aleo saked for ony liet
aimilay %2 the "Tiet of Beeile Seurca® materisls for thoxe files not nurkorsd ea 008.
¥at the ind9ividusl docwments witihin meen £ile, but of tae filee tiwweelves. 14 womld
asom %o ome tint whelhar op ant tie Commieslen bad sush & list, tbke proper utilizsiion
of this matorlsl, now snd in tow futups, requéres seueiidng lize Lte 1 Bawe the Tile
classlfiostion lipt. 4t £isy sesme 4o me thnt Deceuse your sgeney wew purt ol tals
b ol tws conmizsion's funciloning, sevpthlag lle 11 alght well exlet.

is %2 the aniotetlss of my Yiet, %hls wos offered by *r. “pineon when I
gskad 1 tiore ware «ny ilate of wint hed Yeen duclseailfied bat 1o faslveted =a
giossivien oo @y Loste v Gid not wiselose o me was «Xisuwues o Suca tisbs, add
a8 o tellewe tuey 41é not exist, »nd I wsz hapyy Yo hove my list anootated. it weg
ir offeringx cthers tils seerdngly new {nformeticn hut 2 lesrnsd others ind Men
sunplied want L hed selmi a2 nod bad not besn given. I azsure you tie existencs of
guch pregeprds wey not diselased to we, ee Lt Bheuld duve been, snd = exsminsilen of
afiet Rem bewn ¢horgsd to my ecconat will diselose thst nons was meds for mwe 1 reslize
your mowladge of this ir negesserily secondehead, Tsrtly Zor dhis recacn I direct your
gthentien o the self-gorvins charsctar of suck words as these”The sifer Yo earvect
your copy of the lisk weg asda {n resvenge o your speeific studement thet vour copy
of thnt list @id not up to dste®. Thst occaelen wee pot the ounly one on »alen 4 lad
puld declsgaifying whet rssendobars aod Besn teld woa elassified wes vitarly ssaniungs
lecg unless reeoarohers were informed of 1%e I sald * believe tast whaen documents
were declea®siliad liste cculd =ng sbould be made, It 1z in tals exntexy, g = munter=
offer tuni svwoldes disclesure »f tuw exiatence ¢f sueh lists, tha¥ the olfer was mude
2nd accepte’s Ta $hls dey you bLovae not infarmed me of the existence of suea lists,
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#itn regard $o tue -pecter memcrunde, ¥libout coneulting the eusrmous
fils, & sm willing to sceepd your version and extend sny smpnlogy you fesl doesEVed.
There remsin, .owaver, guestions iu ay =ind teot I share with you., Tue originel dete
on whiea * hnd besn premiaed thess Bwo memorside withueld for a file 511 of wmiich
ase silegedly boue mvailsble for so long w%¢s not kept. Jeranps torough feulldy recoll,
L bellsvs a second dste alsc was nob net, IF the yposelble allorier purpssea oi this
witaholding of these twos memna only is not known te yon, I suzpest thot sp n regs
ponelble governnent officisl you might went o acqun&';% vourealf with %9 poasibilitées,
The ouly ressen I waz sver given wss becsuse thls wus nocessery o meke dselegeifi-
extion “orderly”. The opposite, to one not privy o your sgency's knowladge, would
saes 8 mare chylous laterpratstione [f you onn uow glys me sny emplifiention of
it, I wonld opprecinte 1% snd I taink a srltten record of 1t might be neloful te
historye I would elan like %o know tas dete on walei the rost of the Lile wer re~
1spged to Fegeslol.

Woen Iolong sge ssde tike flrst request for & esuy of 2 pags of to
cgwald Larines “uidebonokx [ apecified tue psges Loceting tuls now wWould be 6
great burden sust should be unnecessgary, for { did previde it. .vite obvicusly,
I gnsuld not request 8 sapy of & siangls gege of & bBeook witiout identiiying that
aagee 48 1 reminded you, tee FII wes $o haw been the officiel re nalitory of all
Commission exilbite snd wzs to heve photegrsaphed eech, I ¥now Lisrs were nofetions
on pPpe LleH1l.145 smd 189, but do nobt now inow wudblinr these Includs tb- puge for
whiich I esked. 1L posuibls, I1'¢ like & copy = esel of tuses, end & bellsve tue
731 or Saecret Ssrvice suosld ba eble tn supnly 4te ‘nd thds book moat certzinly
weg "considerdd by the Comnissicn”,

in ¥r. Bringuisr®e veatimony, he refers (10U48) tn s rovert he gave
the Secrat Sarvice sbout 2 men esen in the ilskrne Tar with Cavald, If, ss it should
heva bean, this renort or sny recerd of 1t has besn dolivered inte your core by
the Seeret Service, I would like s copy of i, plevsa, The f{nformetion should include
%t lenst m partis) fdentification on #a sutemobile,

Sincerely,

darold “elaberg



